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Sonja Birr

— S e s g o e
From: Jeremiah Novak
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:23 PM
To: Sonja Birr
Subject: Fwd: Waldo Blvd bicycle Lane

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Date: October 14, 2020 at 1:16:45 PM CDT

To: John Brunner <jbrunner@manitowoc.org>, Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>, Jeremiah
Novak <jnovak@manitowoc.org>, Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@manitowoc.org>, Adam Tegen
<ategen(@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Waldo Blvd bicycle Lane

Maybe this should go to Public Infrastructure Committee for discussion?

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor
City of Manitowoc, WI
City Hall | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoe, WI 54220

Office Phone | (320) 686-6980
Cell Phone | (920) 374-0499

o Assistant | Stacey Groll | sgroll@manitowoc.org
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From: John Brunner

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Dan Koski; Justin Nickels; Jeremiah Novak; Nicholas Mueller; Adam Tegen
Subject: Waldo Blvd bicycle Lane

Good Morning Gentlemen,

Now that the Waldo Blvd construction is complete and the State has moved on, | would like to
see us use the extra wide right lane in either direction as a dedicated bicycle lane.

In my estimation, this is something that should have been included in the Waldo project from
the beginning, but since that didn't happen, here we are.

Before anyone says "There's not enough additional width to allow for a bike lane", let's explore
the possibilities and figure out how we can make it happen. | travel the country and see bike
lanes as part of much narrower streets than this and | think that Waldo, being the single
largest East/West thoroughfare on the north side, is perfect for this addition.
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Let's make it happen!
John
John L Brunner

District 5 Alderperson
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St

Manitowoc, WI 54220
jbrunner@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 901-3662




